STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Room B
MEETING DATE:	September 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney Richard Mindek, License and Application Analyst Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of September 7, 2017.

PROVISIONALS:

- 1. **HINES, THEODORE –LCA.7957** Roosevelts, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior. Additional requirements: final Fire Marshal approval. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.
- BRAHIMI, JIMI X LIR.19771 Division West, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.

Liquor Control Minutes September 12, 2017 Page 2 of 3

FINALS:

- 3. WINE OF THE MONTH LSW.1206 Wine of The Month Club, Napa, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- CANCHO, JULIO E. LIR.19700 Canggio Restaurant, Norwich, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of re-signed and dated publication notice to be issued after September 13, 2017.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 5. **PEASE, MICHAEL A. LIH.1885** Homewood Suites Hartford/Windsor Locks, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- 6. **PEASE, MICHAEL A. LIH.1892** Hilton Garden Inn, Milford, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- 7. **GOMES, JOHN LRW.5336** Red Rooster, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- 8. LUNA, SANTIAGO A. LCA.7934 La Tavern Kitchen & Bar, Bridgeport, CT The Commission extended the request to extend the provisional permit.
- 9. **SETHI, SANJEET LIP.15497** Felix Package Store, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- 10. **GAO, FENG LIR.19677** Lumi Asian Fusion, North Haven, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

OTHER:

11. GLAZER, ANDREW – LIR.19770

Graybarns on The Silvermine River, Norwalk, CT

Liquor Control Minutes September 12, 2017 Page 3 of 3

The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.

Adjourned 8:45 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer